
From: Malkin, Joseph M.
Sent: 10/18/2011 12:01:05 PM
To: Marcel Hawiger (Marcel@tum.org); Cagen, Robert (robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Draft Motion Accepting Increased Penalty 

Bob & Marcel,

Attached for your review and comment is a draft joint motion accepting the increased penalty 
proposed by ALJ Wong’s Presiding Officer’s Decision. Please let me know if you have any 
suggested changes or if this is good to go.

Joe

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/

SB GT&S 0492217

mailto:Marcel@tum.org
mailto:robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.orrick.com/

